



Planning

COPY

Mr Jim Montague PSM
General Manager
Canterbury City Council
PO Box 77
Campsie NSW 2194

11/02853

Your Ref: T-29-147

Attention: Warren Farleigh

Dear Mr Montague

Planning Proposal: Rezoning of land fronting Canterbury Road, Punchbowl, from 4(b) Light Industrial to 3(d) Business Showrooms under the Canterbury Planning Scheme Ordinance (PP_2010_CANTE_002_00)

I refer to recent discussions between the Department and Council, and Council's letter dated 1 March 2011, requesting an extension of the time to complete the above planning proposal.

I have determined, as delegate of the Minister, under section 56(7) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979* to amend the Gateway Determination by extending the time for the completion of the planning proposal to 16 December 2011.

Council's request for the Department to draft and finalise the LEP should be made as soon as possible.

Should you have any further enquiries about this matter, please contact Andrew Watkins on telephone number 9228 6225.

Yours sincerely

9/3/11

Tom Gellibrand
Deputy Director General
Plan Making and Urban Renewal
(as Delegate of the Minister)